Hesket Parish Council

Clerk: Mrs Lisa Beken

2 Folly Brow, Armathwaite, z Carlisle, Cumbria, CA4 9SN

Email: clerk@hesket.org.uk
Tel: 07522 939 696

Website: www.hesket.org.uk

September 5th 2022

You are hereby summoned to an Ordinary Parish Council Meeting of Hesket Parish Council which will be held at **Armathwaite Old School Hall**, on **Tuesday 8**th **November 2022** at <u>**7.30pm**</u>.

Mrs Lisa Beken Parish Clerk

AGENDA

- 1. **Apologies for absence** To receive and record, with reason, any apologies for absence.
- 2. **Declarations of interest** To receive declarations of interest by members in respect of items on this agenda.
- 3. **Minutes** To authorize the Chair to sign minutes of the Ordinary Parish Council Meeting held on Tuesday 27th September 2022.
- 4. **Matters arising from the Minutes** To discuss matters arising from the minutes of the previous meetings.
- 5. **Chair's announcements** To receive announcements by the Chair.
- 6. **Neighbourhood Planning** To receive a presentation regarding Neighbourhood Planning.
- 7. **Public participation** The Chair will adjourn the meeting to allow members of the public an opportunity to speak, for a maximum of five minutes each. All public participation will be by prior arrangement with the Clerk.
- 8. **Cumbria County Council Report** To receive relevant updates from County Councillor T. Wentworth-Waites.
- 9. **Eden District Council Report** To receive relevant updates from Eden District Councillor D. Ryland.
- 10. **Cumbria Police Report** To receive updates relevant to the Parish.
- 11. **Ecogen Launch Event** To receive feedback from a housing event at Calthwaite.
- 12. **Memorial Bench** To consider an offer to place a memorial bench at Armathwaite Play Area.
- 13. **Armathwaite Wildlife Group** To receive up update on the groups plans.
- 14. **Grant requests** To consider the following grant requests;
 - a) Great North Air Ambulance
 - b) Fellrunner Bus Service
- 15. **Clerk Salary** To consider an annual increase as per NALC pay scale recommendations.
- Parish Precept To consider the budget for 2023/24 and agree the Parish Precept.

- 17. **Settlement Study** To receive a report on a meeting held by Eden District Council regarding a Settlement Study in the District, and to provide requested feedback.
- 18. **Planning applications** To consider planning applications received since the last meeting of the Council;
 - a) **22/0691** Old Town House, High Hesket, CA4 0JE. Single storey rear extension.
 - b) **22/0567** Barns at Drybeck Farm, Armathwaite. CA4 9ST. Use of barns for a mixed use agricultural and events/live music.
 - c) 22/0751 Stone Faulds Farm, Southwaite, CA4 0QA. Roof over existing livestock collecting yard.
 - d) **22/0773** Sceugh Dyke Farm, Calthwaite, Penrith. Retrospective planning for a roof over an existing livestock handling system.
- 19. **Planning decision notices** To acknowledge planning decision notices in the Parish received since the last meeting of the Parish Council;
 - a) **22/0558** Haystones, Calthwaite. Single storey side extension providing additional living accommodation. **GRANTED**
 - b) **22/0596** Westlands, Southwaite Road, Low Hesket, Carlisle. Erection of single storey side extension and replacement of existing detached garage. Re-submission of 21/0827. **GRANTED**
 - c) **22/0606** Lilac House, Southwaite. Certificate of lawfulness for the continued use as single dwellinghouse with incidental private manege. **GRANTED**
 - d) **22/0576** The Old Woollen Mill, Armathwaite, Carlisle. Extension to dwelling to provide garage, sunroom and bedroom. **GRANTED**
- 20. **Financial matters -** To authorize the payment of accounts as per the payment schedule.
- 21. **Correspondence** To consider correspondence received, as per correspondence register.
- 22. **Parish maintenance** -To update the Council on maintenance matters.
- 23. **Council matters** An opportunity for Councillors to raise matters, not on this agenda, on behalf of residents.
- 24. **Date of next Ordinary Meeting –** Tuesday 10th January 2023, at 7.30pm, at Low Hesket Village Hall.